
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
 

George Geisser, III         IA-13-033 
HOME ADDRESS DELETED 
UNDER 10 CFR 2.390]      

  
During an NRC inspection conducted between May 9, 2012, and August 15, 2013, and an 
investigation initiated by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Office of Investigations (OI) 
on June 20, 2012, for which an OI report was issued on April 26, 2013, a violation of NRC 
requirements was identified.  In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, the violation is 
listed below:  
 

10 Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) 30.10(a)(1) states, in part, that any employee of a 
licensee may not engage in deliberate misconduct that causes a licensee to be in violation 
of any rule or regulation.  

 
Contrary to the above, between October 21, 2009, and June 23, 2011, the President of 
Geisser Engineering Corporation (GEC), on multiple occasions engaged in deliberate 
misconduct that caused GEC to be in violation of NRC requirements.  Specifically, the 
President deliberately failed to file NRC Form 241, “Report of Proposed Activities in 
Non-Agreement States, Areas of Exclusive Federal Jurisdiction, or Offshore Waters,” a copy 
of its Agreement State specific license, and the appropriate fee, with the Regional 
Administrator of the appropriate NRC regional office three days prior to the use of portable 
devices in areas of Federal jurisdiction, which caused the licensee to be in violation of the 
requirements in 10 CFR 150.20. 

 
 This is a Severity Level II violation (Example 6.9). 
  
Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit a written 
statement or explanation to the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission, with copies to the Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555-0001, to the 
Regional Administrator, Region I, ATTN:  Regional Administrator, Region I, 2100 Renaissance 
Boulevard, Suite 100, King of Prussia, PA 19406 within 20 days of the date of the letter 
transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice).  This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to 
a Notice of Violation and Order; IA-13-033, Open by Addressee Only,” and should include:  (1)  
the reason for the violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation; (2) the 
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved; (3) the corrective steps that will 
be taken to avoid further violations; and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved.  If an 
adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an order or a Demand for 
Information may be issued as to why such other action as may be proper should not be taken.  
Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.  
 
If you contest this enforcement action, you should also provide a copy of your response, with 
the basis for your denial, to the Director, Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission, and Washington, DC 20555-0001.  
 
Your response will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public 
Document Room and in the NRC’s Agencywide Document Access and Management System 
(ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.  To 
the extent possible, your response should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or 
safeguards information so that it can be made available to the public without redaction.  If 
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personal privacy or proprietary information is necessary to provide an acceptable response, 
then please provide a bracketed copy of your response that identifies the information that 
should be protected and a redacted copy of your response that deletes such information.  If you 
request withholding of such material, you must specifically identify the portions of your response 
that you seek to have withheld and provide in detail the bases for your claim of withholding 
(e.g., explain why the disclosure of information will create an unwarranted invasion of personal 
privacy or provide the information required by 10 CFR 2.390(b) to support a request for 
withholding confidential commercial or financial information).  If safeguards information is 
necessary to provide an acceptable response, please provide the level of protection described 
in 10 CFR 73.21.   
 
This letter will be maintained by the Office of Enforcement in an NRC Privacy Act system of 
records, NRC-3, Enforcement Actions Against Individuals.  This system, which is not publicly-
accessible, includes all records pertaining to individuals who are being or have been considered 
for enforcement action, whether such action was taken or not.  The NRC-3 system notice, which 
provides detailed information about this system of records, can be accessed from the NRC Web 
site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/privacy-systems.html.  
 
 
Dated this 20th day of March, 2014. 


